

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Universidad de Camaguey - Camaguey, Cuba.

Civil Engineering, 12/2021.

April 2021.

- Participate in the 4th national workshop on quality and organization of works in construction.
- Speaker on the 1st International Meeting of Civil Engineering Students.

OTHER UNIVERSITY STUDIES

Universidad Marta Abreu de las Vilas -Santa Clara, Cuba.

- Two years at Automation Engineering.
- During this two years I made my first approach to programming in C and C++, this was the trigger that years later made me came back to development.

LANGUAGES

• English Professional.

Oral Level: Bilingual | Writing: Advanced.

• Spanish Native/Bilingual.

KADER GÓMEZ CÉSPEDES

SUMMARY

I'm 31 years old and currently working as a software developer at Cute Digital Media. Additionally, I undertake some personal projects that help me learn and stay motivated every day. In the field of software development, I enjoy both backend and frontend work and have often had to handle both parts of the solution. While I'm currently focused on JavaScript, TypeScript, and React, I have experience with various languages and frameworks like C#, Autoit, Angular and Astro. In my personal life, I enjoy watching sports, especially futbol, and spending time with my family.

SKILLS

- Web frontrend development.
- Mobile development Android and iOS.
- Backend development.
- · Windows development.
- Cloud computing services, AWS, Heroku, Firebase, DigitalOcean, Firebase.
- Project managment.
- QA Testing.
- Source and Version Control: Git, Github
- API Design and Development.
- Teamwork and Collaboration.
- Programming Languages and frameworks: Typescript, Javascript, C#, Autoit, Node.js, React Native, React, Astro.
- Databases: MySQL, Postgresql, Firestore database, MongoDB,
- Linux, VPS Management, DNS Management and configuration.

ACOMPLISHMENTS

- Owned 3 restoration workshops in 2019.
- Developed the software MC-U Tool in Autoit for the professional repair of mobile devices reaching more than 500 active users.
- I serve as project manager for 4 companies of difrenetes purposes belonging to the Panamanian businesswoman Yoanka McPherson, these are: D'McPherson Editorial, MC Imprenta, D'McPherson Diseños and Cukbanía.
- Actually I'm developing React and React Native Apps for Cute Digital Media LLC, essentially focused in <u>Pronyr</u> <u>TV</u> Platform.

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER | 05/2023 to present Remote.

- Actually I'm developing React and React Native Apps for Cute Digital Media LLC, essentially focused in <u>Pronyr TV</u> Project.
- I work daily with Git, Jira, Desktime among other platforms for developers.
- Also perform quality checks and tests for applications.

PROJECT MANAGER | 06/2020 - 05/2023 D'McPherson

- I created and maintain the software to handled the database for DMcPherson Publishing House MECS.
- I Designed and developed the mobile application in React Native for DMcPherson Publishing House.
- I was in charge of the QA Testing and server maintenance for various projects and clients, among them:
 - o <u>D'McPherson Editorial</u>
 - Web de autores D'McPherson Editorial
 - o Deco McPherson Web
 - <u>La Peregrina Restaurante</u>
- Built and established strong partnerships with teams, vendors and contractors.
- Created project plans with established timelines, assigned to appropriate teams and managed workflow throughout the process.
- Led meetings with internal team members, consultants and contractors.
- Designed user-friendly software interfaces to simplify overall management.
- Participated and contributed to best practices to drive software development lifecycle.
- Managed website updates to align with corporate needs.
- Developed production, test and beta websites using various frameworks and lenguages.

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES



EXPERIENCE

- Conducted full lifecycle software development from planning to deployment and maintenance.
- Modified company web applications and processes to increase performance and user quality experience.
- Analyzed and tested applications.
- Designed mobile applications for Apple and Android platforms.

CELL PHONE REPAIR TECHNICIAN | 03/2014 to 12/2020 Self Employed Services

- Checked cell phones for signs of fraud and compatibility with refurbishment.
- Performed complete phone erasures and factory resets, debugged problems and refurbished devices.
- Tested repaired, newly installed or updated equipment to ensure proper function and conformance to specifications.
- Installed, set up and repaired devices and system components.
- Developed MC-U Tool to repair, unlock and reinstall hundreds of Android devices.
- Provided excellent service and attention to the customers.
- I owned 3 cell phone workshops in different areas of the city.

CERTIFICATIONS

Google Activate - On Line

Protect Your Business: Cybersecurity in Teleworkin, 01/2023

Google Activate - On Line

Cloud Computing, 01/2023

Platzi - On Line

Frontend Developer Course, 06/2022

CONTACTS

redakdev@gmail.com

Cel: +5353651815

@KaderGomezDev

CERTIFICATIONS

Platzi - On Line

JavaScript Workshop, 06/2022

Platzi - On Line

Typescript 3 Course, 05/2022

Platzi - On Line

Course To Create Positive Habits, 01/2022

Plazi - On Line

Business Leadership Course, 01/2022

Plazi - On Line

Basic Javascript Course, 12/2021

Platzi - On Line

Effective Time Management Course, 11/2021